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Announcement 

DATE: 10/20/2023  

TO: All Providers  

FROM: ACBH Quality Assurance  
 

SUBJECT: New CG-SmartCare and SmartCare Trainings Available this Month 
  

Dear ACBH Specialty Mental Health and Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System providers:  

There are new CG-SmartCare and SmartCare trainings available this month.  

A number of SmartCare Registration & Program Enrollment trainings, as well as SmartCare Open Office Hour 
sessions have been scheduled in the month of October. Please check the SmartCare webpage for dates and links 
to these and future training sessions.  

Three CG SUD SmartCare Transition webinars have been scheduled in October. The intended audience is for any 
SUD user from managers to clinical staff. Hour One will repeat the overview of CG-SmartCare Updates presented 
in June 2023.  Hour two will cover next steps for your organizations, helpful hints for users, and FAQs. 

TUE, OCT 24, 2023,          10 AM - 12 PM 

WED, OCT 25, 2023,        1 PM – 3 PM 

MON, OCT 30, 2023         3 PM – 5 PM 

Please register for CG-SUD SmartCare Transition webinar on either Oct 24, 25, or 30 via the link below. 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/rt/117880175616245848 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar. 

Please direct your SmartCare questions to the SmartCare implementation team at ACBHSmartCare@acgov.org. 
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